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Mr. Nick Ketchum
Canadian Radio-television and
Telecommunications Commission
Ottawa Filed Elccironically
K1A ON2

Dear Mr, Ketchum:
Re: Incentives for English-Language Canadian Television Drama

This letter is written further to your correspondence of September 26, 2005,
concerning the English-Language Canadian Television Incentive Program for the
2004/2005 broadcast year.

Please be advised that while CTV “earned” 62.5 minutes pursuant to
Broadcasting Public Notice CRTC 2004-93 on its conventional services, and 10.5
minutes on The Comedy Network for the broadcast year 2004/2005, CTV did not
actually utilize these earned minutes by broadcasting additional advertising
during that broadcast year.

However, in our filing with the Commission of October 25, 2005, we have
requested that the Commission modify the incentives as contained in PN 2004-
93 to permit a one year carry forward for minutes earned but not utilized in the
particular broadcast year. In the event that the Commission accepts this
madification and amends its policy, and if CTV wishes to utilize these 2004/2005
earned minutes during the current broadcast year, CTV will complete and file the
Year One Annual Report with the Commission.

However, given that the eamed minutes for 2004/2005 were not utilized during
broadcast year 2004/2005, it is our understanding that the Year One Annual
Report is not required at this time.

Sincerely,

QLS &

Paul Sparkes
Senior Vice-President,
Corporate & Public Affairs
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